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441-24016 —GB0 sama at 
Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel . 
The President's Commission 

‘Dear Lee: 

Your letter of January 6, 1964, enclosing» 
letters of Martha Stanton Chadvell, Oscar Krutznet 

. and an anonymous letter has been received. ® é 

1 oeartha Stanton Casdvell and Oscar Kru Ee 
will promptiy interviewed, and any necessary, © 
collateral investigation indicated will be conducted. 
You will be advised of results imediately apdh <= 
completion. & 
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2 tae For your information, at has not been 
= posible from our files to identify the writer of 
«~ the anonymous letter which you enclosed; hovever, 

our investigation to date has not developed any . a 
“Sicgation, ut:tend sarst:to the anonynous . 3 

ecation. “TY x 
* * You can be assured of ay continued Ge 

tion. :, . by Ss a an Ge : = 
ye, Sincerely, ‘'s 

Cac ; > a 
Cae’ 4 ¢ Edgar 

ere is no information din.Bureau files 2 
iddntifiablé with’ Chadwell ‘Krutzner to, indicate thy” 
have been previously interviewed in this'matter. There ~~ 
is insufficient information in the anonymous le to - 
identif ‘At with any specific. {suvestigation copfugted 
in tk{s) matter. Indianapolis’ ‘is, being .ins ed/ to 
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terview Chadwell and to set out leads for collateral 
vestigation by teletype to resolve the matter within 

three days. Denver is being instructed to interview 
‘Krutzner and submit results within three days. Mrs. 
Chadwell's letter to the Commission states that she 

heard news announcer Bob Walker mention the anticipated 
arrival of Ruby at the scene of the Oswald shooting 

prior to the shooting itself. The anonymous letter 
makes a Similar allegation that a news report prior to 

the shooting mentioned Ruby's name in connection 
therewith. Krutzner's letter states that he has some 

information which he does not identify bearing on the 

assassinstion of President Kennedy. The anonymous. - 
letter is being searched through the anonymous letter 

file to see if the writer can be identified. 
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